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OSCAR President
From: Cr Rick Baberowski <Rick.Baberowski@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 June 2019 09:53
To: president@oscar.org.au
Subject: RE: Business case for an integrated urban public transport solution for the Sunshine Coast

Hi Greg, 

Thanks for writing, your comments are sincerely noted.  I would hope that with your participation in the Transport Forum you 
will see that we do take a very consultative approach to advocate on these issues.  In that role or for a study of that scale, I 
would envisage that the community will be consulted and indeed look forward to it. 

Sincerely,  

Rick Baberowski | Councillor | Division 1 
Transport, the Arts and Heritage Portfolio 
Sunshine Coast Council 
 
Phone: 07 5420 8962 
Mobile: 0409 698 344 
Email: rick.baberowski@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au 
Website: www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au 
Mail: Locked Bag 72 Sunshine Coast Mail Centre QLD 4560 

 

From: OSCAR President [mailto:president@oscar.org.au]  
Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 3:01 PM 
To: Cr Rick Baberowski <Rick.Baberowski@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Business case for an integrated urban public transport solution for the Sunshine Coast 
 

Dear Rick 

We welcomed the news that the State Government agreed to contribute $7.5 million to the detailed business case for an 
integrated urban public transport solution for the Sunshine Coast. 

I would like to reiterate OSCAR’s concerns that I expressed on Wednesday at the Transport Community Group Meeting: 

 The SCRC seems fixated on light rail as the only solution to the mass transit needs of the Sunshine Coast; this is 
apparent in on‐going public comments by both the Mayor and Councillors and the fact that this project is always 
referred to as the “light rail project”; this occurred as recently as yesterday’s SCRC Ordinary Meeting and during 
Wednesday’s TCG meeting – even after your perceptive comment in response to mine – ie “end of life” technology 
v emerging technologies. 

We believe this focus will result in a business plan that fails to adequately address alternative technologies that may 
provide a more future‐proof and cost effective solution to our transport needs. There are many emerging 
technologies that need to be thoroughly investigated (including, but not limited to, electric buses, autonomous 
vehicles and “trackless” trams). The business plan should not place all its emphasis on infrastructure solutions that 
are “end‐of‐life” technologies that may be extremely expensive rather than properly exploring new and emerging 
technologies that may prove to be cheaper and less disruptive to implement and maintain. 

Ironically, the SCRC’s own and much touted Sunshine Coast International Broadband Network Project (supported 
financially by the State Government through the Jobs and Regional Growth Fund) has the potential to deliver the 
infrastructure to leverage emerging transport technologies such as trackless trams and autonomous vehicles 
through high speed internet and WiFi connectivity. 

 The SCRC has demonstrated a poor record on community engagement when undertaking major projects and 
developing key policy documents; far too often stakeholder reference groups do not include any representation for 
the key stakeholders involved – ie the ratepayer/taxpayer who are funding the whole $15 million in this case (an 
excellent example of this is the SunCentral Maroochydore Shareholder Representative Group that has oversight of 
the City Hall project). All too often this community is presented with a fait‐accompli. I hope you in your portfolio 
role will ensure this does not happen in the development of this detailed business plan. 
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Best wishes … Greg 

 

Greg Smith 
President, OSCAR 
(Organisation Sunshine Coast Association of Residents) 

T: 0417 577 881 
E: president@oscar.org.au 
W: https://www.oscar.org.au/ 
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Sunshine Coast Council

 
To help protect your privacy, 
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Sunshine Coast Council is on 
Facebook

__ __ 
To find out more about the Sunshine Coast Council, visit your local office at Caloundra, Maroochydore or Nambour; or visit us online at www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au. 
If correspondence includes personal information, please refer to Council's Privacy Policy .  

This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee. If you have received this email in error you are requested to notify the sender by 
return email or contact council on 07 5475 7272, and are prohibited from forwarding, printing, copying or using it in anyway, in whole or part. Please note that some 
council staff utilise mobile devices, which may result in information being transmitted overseas prior to delivery of any communication to the device. In sending an email 
to council, you are agreeing that the content of your email may be transmitted overseas. 
Any views expressed in this email are the author's, except where the email makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an email and any attachments 
generated for the official functions of council is strictly prohibited. Please note that council is subject to the Right to Information Act 2009 (Qld) and Information Privacy 
Act 2009 (Qld). 


